SOLICITATION/ICONTRACT/ORDER FOR COMMERCIAL ITEMS 1. REQUISITION NUMBER PAGE 1 OF 15
OFFEROR TO COMPLETE BLOCKS 12, 17, 23, 24, & 30 1000084474
2. CONTRACT NO. 3 AWARD/EFFECTIVE |4, ORDER NUMBER 5. SOLIGITATION NUMBER 2 gng-:EGITATION 18SUE
DATE
SPE300-18-D-5728 2018 DEC 27 SPE300-18-R-0019 2018 APR 20
a, MAME b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (Mo coflecf |8, OFFER DFUE BATET
7. FOR SOLICITATION oalls) LOGAL THME
INFORMATION CALL:
9, 1SSUED BY cobe | SPE300 10, THIS ACQUISITION IS B UNRESTRICTED OR SET ASIDE:; 100 % FOR:
7 WOMEN-OWNED SMALL BUSINESS
T R S ISTENGE SMALL BUSINESS (WOSB) ELIGIBLE UNDER THE WOMEN-OWNED
700 ROBBINS AVENUE HUBZONE SMALL SMALL BUSINESS PRGGRAM
BgLLADELPHm PA 18111-5028 BUSINESS EDWOSE NAICS: 311991
Lucal'Admin: Amanda Qualta PHPHBEBS Tel: 215-737.7807 Fax, 215-737-4744 35-?;5&;%3&:5'—5 P D )
Email: Amanda.Qualle@dla.mi SMALL BUSINESS D 8 (A) SIZE STANDARD:500
11, DELN[IJERY FORFOB DESTINA- |12, DISCOUNT TERMS 13h, RATING
N UNLESS BLOCK IS [] 13a. THIS CONTRACT IS A
RATED ORDER UNDER |4 METHOD OF SOLIGITATION
[] see scHebuLE Net 10 days DPAS {15 CFR 700)
[Jrra  [T] IFe ] rep
15. DPELIVER TO CODE | 18, ADMINISTERED BY CODE  |SPE300 }
SEE S8CHEDULE gﬁﬁaoaa#lgchs:mse
176. CONTRAGTOR! CODE |@4R42 [ FaciuTY | 18a, PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY CODE  [sL4701 j
OFFEROR CODE
DEF FIN AND ACCOUNTING SVC
Premier Produce One, fnc, BSM
904 Woadley Rd P G BOX 182317
DAYTON OH 45403-1444 COLUMBUS OH 43218-2317
USA USA
TELEPHONE NO. 6143003360
17h. GHECK IF REMITTANCE IS DIFFERENT AND PUT SUGH ADDRESS [N |18b, SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN N BLOGK 18a UNLESS BLOGK
1 OFFER BELOWS CHECKED. [ SEE ADDENDUM
19, 20, 21. 22, 23. 24,
ITEM NO. SCHEDULE OF SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY | uniT UNIT PRIGE AMOUNT

See Schedule

25, ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA

26, TOTAL AWARD AMOUNT (For Govl, Use Only)
$192,000,000.00

I:I 27a, SOLICITATION INCORP'ORATES BY REFERENCE FAR 5221241, 52,212-4, FAR 62,2123 AND 62,212-6 ARE ATTACHED, ADDENDA
@ 27b. CONTRACT/FURCHASE ORDER INCORPORATES BY REFERENCE FAR 52.212-4. FAR 52.212-515 ATTACHED, ADDENDA

D ARE |:| ARE NOT ATTACHED,
ARE D ARE NOT ATTAGHED.

IE 28, CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT AND RETURN 1

f

GOPIES TO ISSUING OFFICE(eQ/NIRACTOR AGREES TO FURNISH AND

DELIVER ALL ITEM; o)
ADDITIONAL SﬁE TS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDI;I'IONS SPECIFIED

T FORTH OR OTHERWISE IDENTIFIED AROVE AND ON ANY

OFFER

X 29. AWARD OF CONTRAGT: REF. sPEwwisaoss

DATED  2018-Aug-03 YOUR OFFER ON SOLICITATION (BLOCK 83,
INCLUDING ANV ADDITIONS OR GHANGES WHICH ARE SET FORTH ,
HEREIN IS ACCEPTED AS TO ITEMS: g5 Aftached

30a. SIGNATYRE OF OFFERORICONTRAGTOR #a,

)D %
Caty Pﬂvwge_yl eco/

o

%qu/a@cﬂ A

UN ITWE {SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER)

E AND TFiLE OF SIGNER {Type or Frinl) :?!c. DATE BIGNED  l31p,

”'/Vf /?»a/g

NAME OF CONTRAGKING OFFICER (Type or Print} 31c. DATE SIGNED

_%9 A Jouts /.,?/)7//?/

AUTHORIZED FOR LOGAL REPRODUGTION = G T
PREVIOUS EDITION IS NOT USABLE / [R>Den

STANDARD FORM 1449 (rev. 2/2012)
Presciibad by GSA- FAR (48 GFR) 53,212




